
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 10/21/2013 12:36:09 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Waiting for the return Ferry. 

Ugh. No good choices.

Actually, you wanna go halvsies on a two person sea kayak? I'd bet you could park it in the PG&E garage... we 
need to be self sufficient.

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pge.com1 
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 12:27 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: Waiting for the return Ferry.

Yeah, that's what I was thinking. You might try swinging by bus center on the way and seeing if there's a lettered 
bus with rack space for you, any one would do, I think. O goes to jack london, etc.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

---- Original Message-----
From: Campbell, Michael lmailto:Michael.€ampbell@cpuc.ca.gov1
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 12:11 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: Waiting for the return Ferry.

Holy shit. At NOON. Fuck me. I'm stuck in a meeting until 3:30.

MC

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pge.com1 
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 12:09 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Waiting for the return Ferry.

1/4 mile line.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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